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(January 1989) UNITED STA
s DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Identification
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Recept Requesied p5 58731127 A s 699
O o o NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE [u
y PA
Bureau of Land Management Oflice Operator .
CARLSBAD RESOLIRCE AREA Tahoe O.] + Cattle Cc)mgam y -
Address . Address fo) w, IZadustricl Aver
P.O.Box I778 Carlsbad, N.M. 88220 AR it
THEN ph. (505) 887-6544 Aentor
Site Name Waell or Facility idenufication Y % Sec. Township

¥ Battery NESW 43 R0 3.
Inspector Range ngian
Cﬁﬂ;g_&uu:;x) 30 E, T amPm

“YHE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTGRS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE.

Date Time (24-hour clock) Violation Grawity of Violation

3 CFR 3162.3-2 .
1/3/9[ 1400 i/JTL—QB mMmingl

Cg'.reé:cl;;‘epaf:lg r;’:o Date Corrected Assessment lor Noncompliance Assessment Relerence
Sgdo.?s ﬁo"'» reccipt $ 43CFR3163.1( )
1 S
rks: .
Pi+ on location net cutharized. level +he P'.j: and resced +he area

C

When violation 18 correcied, sign this notice and return t0 above address.

Company Representatve Title President Signature

Company Comments

WARNING

Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting ime frames begin upon receipt of this Nouce or 7 business days after the date it 15 mailed. whichever is earlier. Each violation must
be corrected within the prescribed Lime from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the address shown above Please note thal you aiready may
have been assessed for noncomphance (see amount under “Assessment for Noncompliance”). i you do not comply as noted above under “Corrective Action To Be Completed By,” you
may incur an addiional assessmentunder (43 CFR 3163.1) and may alsoncur Civii Penalties (43 CFR3163.2). All sell-cerufied correclions must be postmarked no 1ater than the next
business day alter the prescribed me for correction.

Secuon 109(q)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1882, as implemented by the applicable prowsions of the operating regulations at Titie 43 CFR 3163 2(f)(1),
provides that any person who "knowingly or willfully” prepares, maintains, or submits false, inaccurate, or misieading reports, notices, athidavits, records, data, or other wriften
information required by this pan shall be hiable for a civil penaity of up to $25.000 per violation for each day such violation continues, not to exceed a maximum of 20 days

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS

A person contesting a violation shail request a State Director review of the incidents of Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 working days of 1ecespt of the incidents af
Noncompliance with the appropniate State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director review decision may be appealed o the interior Board of Lands Appeals. 4015 Wiison Bivd .
Ariington, VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Contact the above histed Bureau of Land Management office for further information

Signature of Bureau of Land Management Authorized Oflicer Date Time
1/3/al 0815
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Number Date Assessment Penaity Termination

Type of inspechion
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